

MAINE STATE LEGISLATURE

The following document is provided by the
LAW AND LEGISLATIVE DIGITAL LIBRARY
at the Maine State Law and Legislative Reference Library
<http://legislature.maine.gov/lawlib>



Reproduced from scanned originals with text recognition applied
(searchable text may contain some errors and/or omissions)

N I N E T Y - F I R S T L E G I S L A T U R E

Legislative Document

No. 861

S. P. 478

In Senate, March 26, 1943.

Reported by Senator Bragdon of Aroostook from Committee on Salaries and Fees and laid on table to be printed under joint rules.

ROYDEN V. BROWN, Secretary.

STATE OF MAINE

IN THE YEAR OF OUR LORD NINETEEN HUNDRED
FORTY-THREE

AN ACT Relating to the Salary of Various Officers of Waldo County.

Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine, as follows:

Sec. 1. R. S., c. 125, § 39, amended. That part of section 39 of chapter 125 of the revised statutes which relates to Waldo county, is hereby amended to read as follows:

'Waldo, ~~one thousand dollars~~ \$1,100.'

Sec. 2. R. S., c. 125, § 40, amended. That part of section 40 of chapter 125 of the revised statutes which relates to Waldo county, is hereby amended to read as follows:

'Waldo, ~~twelve hundred dollars~~, \$1,320.'

Sec. 3. R. S., c. 125, § 41, amended. That part of section 41 of chapter 125 of the revised statutes, which relates to Waldo county, is hereby amended to read as follows:

'Waldo, ~~fourteen hundred dollars~~, \$1,540.'

Sec. 4. R. S., c. 125, § 42, amended. That part of section 42 of chapter 125 of the revised statutes, which relates to Waldo county, is hereby amended to read as follows:

'Waldo, ~~fifteen hundred dollars~~, \$1,650.'

Sec. 5. R. S., c. 125, § 43, amended. That part of section 43 of chapter 125 of the revised statutes, which relates to Waldo county, is hereby amended to read as follows:

'Waldo, ~~five hundred dollars~~, \$550.'

Sec. 6. R. S., c. 125, § 44, amended. That part of section 44 of chapter 125 of the revised statutes, which relates to Waldo county, is hereby amended to read as follows:

'Waldo, ~~one thousand dollars~~, \$1,100.'

Sec. 7. R. S., c. 125, § 45, amended. That part of section 45 of chapter 125 of the revised statutes, which relates to Waldo county, is hereby amended to read as follows:

'Waldo, ~~four hundred dollars~~, \$440.'

Sec. 8. R. S., c. 125, § 46, amended. The 15th paragraph of section 46 of chapter 125 of the revised statutes, as amended, is hereby further amended to read as follows:

'Waldo county: for clerks in the office of register of deeds, ~~fifteen hundred sixty dollars~~, \$1,810.70; for clerks in the office of register of probate, ~~seven hundred eighty dollars~~, \$954.35; for clerks in the office of the clerk of courts, ~~\$800~~, \$981.07.'

Sec. 9. P. & S. L., 1941, c. 12, § 2, amended. So much of section 2 of chapter 12 of the private and special laws of 1941 as relates to the salary of the judge of the Waldo county municipal court is hereby amended by changing \$1,400 to \$1,540.'

Sec. 10. R. S., c. 125, § 38, amended. That part of section 38 of chapter 125 of the revised statutes that relates to Waldo county is hereby amended to read as follows:

'Waldo, ~~one thousand dollars~~, \$1,100.'

Sec. 11. Limitation. This act shall be in effect for a period of 2 years only, after which time the previous statutes shall be in force and effect as if this act had not been passed.